

# Nick Yermak



niko.yermak@gmail.com



[linkedin.com/in/nick-yermak](https://www.linkedin.com/in/nick-yermak)

## Summary

Rich experience in web-development from simple sites based on popular CMSs (e.g. Wordpress, Joomla, Drupal, OpenCart, BigCommerce) to highload services like TV apps or HRM system from scratch.

My keywords: broad-minded, persistence, flexibility.

My hobbies: travelling, football, F1, music and art.

My passion: family.

## Experience



### Senior Front-end Developer

Skyeng

Jun 2019 - Present (2 years 10 months +)

Development and support of internal projects (HRM, website for employees, integration with third-party and internal services (Happy job, Billing, SumSub, Slack, etc.).

Tech stack - Angular 7+, CDN, Jenkins, Github/Gitlab, Kendo UI, Angular Material, Bootstrap.



### Front-end Developer

Aligned Code

Jan 2018 - May 2019 (1 year 5 months)

Development and support of applications for Smart TV platforms (Netcast, webOS, Orsay, Tizen).

Tech stack - Native JS, Angular 4+, CDN, Github, Bootstrap.



### Freelancer

Apr 2011 - Jan 2018 (6 years 10 months)

Websites and apps development.

Tech stack - HTML, CSS, Native JS, PHP, mySQL, Wordpress, Joomla, OpenCart, Drupal.

## Education



### Belarusian State University

specialist, geography

2003 - 2008

## Skills

Web Development • Web Applications • Angular • Angular Material • Kendo Ui • Bootstrap • JavaScript • HTML • LESS (Stylesheet Language) • English